STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE {505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

February 21, 1980

Mr. Curtis Parsons

Southland Royalty Company

P. 0. Drawer 570

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Wilmer Canyon #2
C-25-32N-8W

Dear Curtis:

This letter is to verify our telephone conversation of
yesterday about the subject well. The well is completed in the
Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs formations, These formations
are commingled in the well bore and therefore, require a
downhole commingling order or a pool redefinition in order to
continue commingled production.

If we can. be of any help in this matter, please feel free

to call.
Yours truly,
Sl
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
FTC:dh

XC: 0CD Santa Fe



